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PLANNING & BUILDING DEPTARTMENT UPDATE


DATE: 

June 21, 2022
TO: 

McCordsville Plan Commission

FROM:

Ryan Crum, Director

RE: 

Director’s Report  


Dear Commission Members:

This report is issued once a month to the Plan Commission at their regularly scheduled meeting.  The intent of the report is to update the Commission on the projects and other items the Planning and Building Dept. staff is working on, as well as other Town related projects that may be of interest to Commission members.  Traditionally the focus of the report is on projects, permits, etc that have occurred since your last meeting regularly scheduled meeting.  
New Home Permits:
224 YTD (16 currently under review)
Board Updates:
Town Council
· Rivendell PUD rezone and annexation was approved 
· Mt. Comfort Road Corridor Access Management Plan was approved 
· Villages at Brookside Section 15 Secondary Plat was accepted

· Bond Ordinances for the McCord Square (Town Center) project were approved

· Authorized staff to move forward with technology updates in the Council Chambers

· Authorized engagement contracts and feasibility study for a new police station

· Strategic Capital Partners annexation and rezone was continued 

· Heard an informal development proposal for a single-family subdivision on CR 900N, between Bay Creek and Vintner’s Park 
RDC

· Working through the bond process for McCord Square 
BZA
· Approved a variance for a metal roof
· Approved multiple variances for a childcare facility

· Approved Special Exception for an Accessories and Apparel Boutique

